City and County of Swansea

Notice of Meeting

Cyngor Abertawe You are invited to attend a Meeting of the
Swansea Council
S o a
Statutory Licensing Sub Committee
At: Multi-Location Meeting - Council Chamber, Guildhall / MS Teams
On: Friday, 16 June 2023
Time: 10.00 am
Chair: Councillor Penny Matthews
Membership:

Councillors: J P Curtice and V A Holland

Watch Online: https://bit.ly/3N7gfKA

Agenda
Page No.
1 Apologies for Absence.
2 Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.
www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests
3 Statutory Licensing Sub Committee Procedure (For Information). 1-2
4 Licensing Act 2003 - Section 17 - Application for a Premises 3-35

Licence - The Langrove, Parkmill, Southgate, Swansea, SA3 2AB.

%N fV;\A

Huw Evans
Head of Democratic Services
Thursday, 8 June 2023

Contact: Democratic Services - 636923


https://bit.ly/3N7gfKA%20
file://///ccwsvmprmg02/mgDataRoot/AgendaItemDocs/7/9/6/AI00007697/www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests

Agenda Iltem 3

(-
S

Cyngor Abertawe
Swansea Council

BENSS e

Statutory Licensing Sub Committee Procedure/Running Order
The procedure to be followed by the Committee is as follows:-
1. The Chair will:

e Open the meeting.

e Introduce themselves, Members of the Committee, Officers present and ask
the other parties to introduce themselves.

e Explain the nature of the decision to be taken.

e Ask the Lawyer advising the Committee to outline the procedure to be
followed.

2. Members will be asked to make any declaration of interest.
3. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer to present the report

4. Members of the Committee will be invited to ask any relevant questions of the
Licensing Officer.

5. Responsible Authorities and other persons present will be invited to ask for any
clarification in respect of the report presented.

Representations — Responsible Authorities

6. The Chair will invite each responsible authority to fully outline the nature of their
representation in the following order:

South Wales Police.

Trading Standards.

Mid and West Wales Fire Authority.
Health and Safety.

Planning Authority.

Pollution Division.

Child Protection.

Primary Care trust/Local Health Board.
Licensing Authority.

Immigration.

Other Persons.

Page 1



7. The Chair will invite Members of the Committee to ask questions of each
responsible authority.

8. The Chair will invite the applicant and other persons present to ask questions of
each responsible authority.

Representations — Other Persons
9. The Chair will invite each of the other persons present (or their appointed
spokesperson where there are a number of other persons and the nature of the

representations are similar), to fully outline their representation.

10. The Chair will invite Members of the Committee to ask any relevant questions of
the other persons.

11. The Chair will invite the responsible authorities and applicant to ask questions of
the other persons.

The Application

12. The Chair will invite the applicant and/or the person representing them to fully
outline their application.

13. The Chair will invite Members of the Committee to ask questions of the
applicant.

14. The Chair will invite each responsible authority and other persons present to
ask questions of the applicant.

Closing Submissions

15. The Chair will give all parties the opportunity to briefly summarise their key
points and make any final points of clarification. The order will be:-

e responsible authorities;
e interested parties.;
e applicant.

16. Members will consider if they need to go into private session to receive legal
advice and to debate the application.

17. The decision will generally be given, with reasons, together with a summary of the
legal advice provided within 5 working days of this date.

Page 2



3.1

5.

5.1

Agenda Item 4

g/fa.

Cyngor Abertawe
Swansea Council

/

Report of the Service Manager
Statutory Licensing Sub Committee - 16 June 2023

Licensing Act 2003
Section 17 Application for a Premises Licence

Premises: The Langrove, Parkmill, Southgate, Swansea, SA3 2AB
Applicant: Sharon Naomi Craig

Application For a New Premises Licence

An application for a new premises licence was received by this authority on
the 24" April 2023. The applicant has applied for a premises licence to allow
the following licensable activities to take place:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday — Sunday
1200 - 2130

A copy of the application and plan is attached at Appendix A and Al.
Background

The premises is a café/ coffee shop located in Southgate.
A location plan is attached at Appendix B.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives
The Licensing Act 2003 contains four licensing objectives, namely: -
(i) Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
(i) Public Safety.
(i) Prevention of Public Nuisance.

(iv) Protection of Children from Harm.

Each of these objectives is of equal importance and the application must
demonstrate how they are to be promoted.

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee The Langrove 16™ June 2023

5.2 Conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule and will be attached
to the licence, if granted, are attached at Appendix C.

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS
6.1 Responsible Authorities

a) South Wales Police
No representations

b) Trading Standards
No representations.

c) Mid and West Wales Fire Authority
No representations.

d) Health and Safety
No representations.

e) Planning Authority
No representations.

f)  Pollution Division
No representations.

g) Child Protection
No representations.

h) Primary Care Trust/Local Health Board
No representations.

)] Licensing Authority
No representations

J)  Immigration

No representations.

k) Other Persons
Representations have been received from 3 other persons.
A copy of the representations is attached at Appendix D.

7. Policy Considerations

7.1 Considering this application Members should have regard to the current
Statement of Licensing Policy (the Policy) which can be found at the following
link.

Statement of licensing policy - Swansea

Page 4


https://www.swansea.gov.uk/statementoflicensingpolicy

Licensing Sub Committee The Langrove 16™ June 2023

8.1

9.1

9.2

9.3

Guidance Issued by the Home Secretary

Members should also have regard to the relevant parts of the current statutory
guidance (The Guidance), issued by the Home Secretary in December 2022 in
particular:

0] Introduction — Chapter 1

(i) Licensing Objectives — Chapter 2

(i)  Applications For Premises Licences — Chapter 8

(iv)  Determining Applications — Chapter 9

(V) Conditions attached to Premises Licences — Chapter 10
(vi) Statement of Licensing Policy — Chapter 14

(vi)  Regulated Entertainment — Chapter 16

A link to the full Guidance can be found at:
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/at

tachment data/file/1125660/Revised quidance issued under section 182 of
the Licensing Act 2003 December 2022.pdf

Determination of the Application

The decision must be based on the individual merits of the application and the
representations received, with a view to promoting the licensing objectives
outlined in paragraph 5 of the report.

In arriving at the decision, Members should also have regard to the relevant
provisions of the Policy and the Guidance as previously provided. Reasons
must be provided for any departures from the Policy or Guidance.

In reaching the decision the Committee must, having regard to the
representations, take such steps mentioned below (if any) as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: -

a. Grant the licence subject to:

i) conditions that reflect the operating schedule, modified to such extent
as the authority considers appropriate for promotion of the licensing
objectives. Certain regulated entertainment under the Licensing Act
2003 (as amended), has been deregulated. Where entertainment is
deregulated but licensable activities continue to take place on any
premises, any licence conditions imposed on a grant of a licence in
respect of any deregulated entertainment will be suspended.

i) any mandatory conditions relevant to the licence

b. Exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates.

Page 5


https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf

Licensing Sub Committee The Langrove 16™ June 2023

C. Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor.

d. Reject the application.

The Licensing Sub Committee’s instructions are requested.

Background Papers: Licence Application
Contact Officer: Annie Davies
Extension: 01792 635600

Page 6



T4URILULS, 1LY Emall - snaron crag - VULooK Ap pend iX A

«"» Cyngor Abertawe
N Swansea Council
f—
Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
compileting this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe  SHAor  wiAod ¢ RAard

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application
to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
T HE WAnGROIG
Par oo

(‘ OV He 1Y T o
SALREE™TE

Telephone number at premises (if any) |
Non-domestic rateable value of

premises ! £
Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate
a)  an individual or individuals * M please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i as a limited company/limited liability [] please complete section (B}
partnership
i as a partnership (other than limited (] please complete section (B)
liability)
i as an unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)
Last updated April 2019 31

bl il He ale Brcn el e BB T AR ML ATV A AT I T an A TR AR TN 14T e PRI AL, A A AT oA A AAREAD MW o A ML 1O Lol B A Sl W nace

Page 7



14U LUL S, 11289

mail - Snaron craig - WUeooK

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation}) [0 please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club [] please complete section (B)
d)  acharity [J please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [J please complete section (B)
) a heaith service body [[1 please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [[] please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales
ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [] please complete section (B)

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008

(within the meaning of that Part) in an

independent hospital in England
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one

box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or
| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

i

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

— . Other Titie (for

Me [ Ms | Miss [ Ms ] example, Rev) B -

Surname First names
CRALG SHAReN  NAGHMY |

Date of birth | am 18 years old or over I:Z]_ _Plea'se;tit_:i yes
Nationality REATISH CATIZE RS
Current residential Redacted
address if different from
premises address
Post town SWANSE M Postcode | Redacted N
Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional) Redacted

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to \;vork R

Last updated Aprit 2019

[T PSR PPN P T

g — L I YAt

r ATVA L AT I T VA T AR TIAD Uk P S ek AN

32

TR AN A A AT A A A APR Sl HWnad T dE I LM il o AN~V

Page 8

nnnnn



18R L0023, 1Isd Lman - snaron craig - LUuooK

checking service), the 9 digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service(_piease
see note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) A
. Other Title (for
M [ Ms [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth lam 18 yearsold orover []  Please tick yes

Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9 digit 'share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please
see note 15 for information)

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Last updated April 2019 33

e e sl (o o S B RS IA LB AN A AT T T a MfA T AL TR 1A T A e A AR H T A AL S d A AT s A & AL I B a s 4 MU BE IO L Al 1 8 A s 4 A

Page 9



T L0LS, 1L Lman - Snaron cralg = VUmoox

Description of applicant (for exampie, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number {if any)

E-mail address (optionat)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
SRESEERE

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when OD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? [TTTITTT]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance_note 1) o
COAFE | CORFEC SHOP, SELLIAG RECRCSHME AT A SinaC bl
S\(;\ G 4y (ST N IT "‘j o T SE ET NG o vrEor 4~ 50
CUusSToMGES e s CuTsvde Pa VO VRGN e T
DE AT G FoR - ePPROR, RO~ 4G CusSTOHE (S

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at pe————— =
any one time, please state the number expected to attend. | '

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003}

Piease tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes. fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

OoCcoo0ooad

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

Last updated April 2019 34

Bl mdlme e nle s s e a B A S A NI AFVA AT T F e WA TP A TIA A T A BB IH TR A b B A n ATS & A A AR AP BV a e ® Y 10 L a ] ot § A& e — e naice

Page 10



18U LUL S, 11289 Lmanm - Snaron craig - WUumooK

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a simitar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box )

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In all cases compiete boxes K, L and M

R O 0 O

Last updated Aprit 2019 35

L e Ll L L LALE [F Y T IR W L L ID SRRV P D LTI T W E T T o AL B AT A A RSO UV o L4 M BE IO Rkl ad AL D oY neirc

Page 11



131041 LULS, 11.29

Emall - SNAron £raig - QUuooK

A
Plays Wil the performance of a play take place ind | 0]
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick oors
timi (please read {please read guidance note 3) ;_ — |
guidance nate 7) Outdoors | []
Day |Start |Finigh ) Both 4
Mon | ‘| Please aive further details heré (please read guidance note 4)
| Tue |
i. aa s s st e e . i
Wed | State any §easonal variations for performing plays (please
|L read guidance note 51}“&%&
e
Thur o
Fri Non standard timinas. Where vou intend to use the premises
""""""" —| for the performance of plays at different times to those listed
: in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
Sat | 4 i 6)
A
St |
! ]

Last updated Aprit 2019

36

httn s ns el Heon e e S TA PR ATLA LAY TN A T AL AN LA TP B AR TR A KA An AT & A AP I M e e APV A O N o b ] DR o e

Page 12

An e



1410412023, T1;&£9

EMmai - Snaron crarg - WunooK

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place - ' 0]
Standard days and in of outdoors or both - please tick | naocors |
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) | |
guidance note 7) Outdoors | []
Day |Start | Finish,_ Both 'O
Mon Please aive further details here (ptease read guidance note 4)
Tue | . Ve
_..j..... i L \‘N_:/
| —pt T
Wed | State any seagonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
i - read gu% note 5) e
(Thur | . '
/
T‘._
Fri -~ | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
T FT| for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in
the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat |
r -‘—-"r— e
Suy
Last updated Aprif 2019 37

e s e il de Wevm s e B A A A TLA

AT TE T A T AL TR 1A T AR T T AL AT RS A AT A A A AR I BV 4 VA LA AL ol A LateT- P VR

Page 13

ariEe



140414043, V1LY Emait - Sharon craig - LUnooK

C

indoor sporting Please give further details {please read guidance note 4)
events

Standard days and

timings {please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start ™ Finish P
Mon ll b P ”
Tue
e

i
Wed '
Thur Nofi standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises

—— Aot indoor sporting events at dErent times to those listed in
/] the column on the left. blease list (ptease read guidance note 6)

Fri e

V
Sat /
Sun"
Last updated April 2019 38

Bt Hlmr bl e i i s WA BIA MR AP A AT T P A T AL VAN 1A Pr A BRI TA L A AA AR AP A h AAALILOH B o AP AL (B efiakl ol LAl Ve A0ICC

Page 14



14I04LULS, 1T LY

Emay - snaron craig - WuUnooK

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Ind ' 0
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — ncoors |
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3) . 1
timings (please read | Qutdoors ]
guidance note 7) I
Day | Start l Finish Both 4
Mon | \_ | Please aive further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue | N )/_
Wed | State an n riations for boxina or wrestling

i — 1 | entertainment (please guidance note 5)
Thur _ \\\

1 /
Fri | /" | Non standard timinas. Where you intend to use the premises

Sl /"/ ==~ for boxing or wrestlin inment at different times to
. those listed in the column on the left please list (please read

Sat // guidance note 6)

A
St

i. AIEE e e e

|

Last updated April 2019

(ST ¥ . T

b e e B A AT A B AT A AT T T e A T AR TR A T A b 2RI T AL

39

A AR AT I h & AMSI_O) HW e A ML [Tt a1 A

Page 15

[ TPV

e



T4 LULS, 112

[ T,

Cmais - SNaron cralg ~ WJBooxK

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take l nd ,' ]
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please | '"%°°'S |

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

tick (please read guidance note 3) f
Qutdoors | []

T /
Day |Start |Finish = | Both O
Mon S Please aive further details hete (please read guidance note 4
N Please af ta.!s?_ P g )
! Pl
Tue g
| -.f
Wed | State any seésohal variations for the performance of live
music {P}&ase read giridance note 5)
Thur 4 h S
______ - 2w oy 3
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
/“‘ for the performance of live music at different times to those
! listed in the column on the left. please list (please read
Sat A guidance note 6)
o
¥
Sun A L]
|

Last updated April 2019

40

Flms dlm e B i et BN A I AR AP A e AT WA T AL TR 1A T/l b APIR I T A AL B AR ATT e A A AP BB B n APy AT | e ke ol | A S eal i

Page 16

an

e



T4 LULS, V1LY

F

Lmai - Snaron craig - WUmooK

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take ' g ' .
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both - please | ndoors
timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) | Qutdoors ]
Day |Start |Finish ‘Both |
Mon S Please aive further details heré (please read guidance note 4)
| | f.-"

Tue e N

I (R ~
Wed | State any sea€onal variations for the playing of recorded

music (pleaSe read guidanta.note 5)

Thur

r_ —— PR S -
Fri ) Non standard ti . W ou intend to use the premises

o ——7 for the ing of recorded m at different times to those

listed in the column on the left. please list (please read

Sat ;' o

guidance note 6)

Sun |

Last updated April 2019

41

bt e e Ml ol Bliin e e BN A AR AL AT AL AT T AFR T AL AN ) A A AT T A AN A A ATV A A AR AT B o 4 PV E IO Akl o) [N W TPV

Page 17

FERT S



1RSI LULS, 1LY

(S P Y

cmain = snaron craig - Wulocok

G
Performances of Will the performance of dance take place M
dance indoors or outdaors or both - please tick Indcors
Standard days and (please read guidance note 3) ——
timings {please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 7) - .
Day |Start |Finish " Both O]
Mon | “[Please aive further details here Ejﬂfé read guidance note 4)
Tue P ’
Wed State any seasonalyariations for the performance of dance
| (please read'guidance hate 5)
. o
Thur ' =
. |

Fri | | 7| Non standard timinas. Where vou intend to use the premises

© 1 777 for the performance of dance at different times to those listed

/fr' in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note
Sat |-~ 6)
|
==

Sun |

Last updated April 2019

R I}

Bioim e e e WA IR SR AL AT A AT TR

42

AR T AT LA T A e AT RIS T A AL LA

Page 18

—AFV A A AR IAN B A n A e IO LAkt ol PA e e W

Ao e



TG LULS, 1LY

Emaii - Snarcn craig - Wutoox

H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

failing within (e), () or

(9)

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

[ N L

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertalinment take place indoors or | Indoors O
! outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon | | | guidance note 3} Outdoors ! 0] |
1 \ Both O
Tue | Please aive further details here (please read guidance note 4)
F’" 1 e Wl
‘Wed
Thur State a élsohal variations for enteitainment of a similar
-------- — - descriptién to that na within (e). {(f) or (a) (please read
guidange note 5)
Fri
7
/ N
’_/
Sat / Non standard timinas. Where you intend to use the premises
| /| for the enteftainment of a similar descrigtlon to that fallina
[ 777 7T 77T 77| within (e). (D or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 8)
Sun

Last updated April 2019

43

Tt o e B B A PR AR BT TP WA T AL T A T A e 8AR I T AL A 08 Al b & A ORI BV nn A M T (O L a b Al BA D oW

Page 19



141041 2L, 118

LImail - snaron Craig - \JUnooK

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment | : N
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both ~ 4
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3) E
timings (please read | Outdoors | []
guidance note 7) - | |
Day |Start | Finish / | Both 1
Mon Please give further details hére (please read guidance note 4)
Tue L ™~
Wed | State any s6asonal varlations for the provision of late night

7| refreshmént (please read guidance note 5)
Thur

4 y
| / |

Fri ’ /" | Non standard timings. Where vou ifitend to use the premises

""""" } ~~77~"| for the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to

L those listed in the column on the left bplease list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

]
Sun |

Last updated Aprit 2019

[ TP SY FART TR (R T,

momn S e B A A AR EL AN A AT ZI T WA T AR T2 T A BATAR I T A AL AR ATV & & AP REarb B e o 4 YL TPt d ) A Al o

Page 20



T4GILULS, V.09

[ ST,

Lman ~ snarcn craig - “AmooK

J

Supply of alcohol Will the suppliv of alcohol be for On the [ <
Standard days and consumption -~ please tick (please read | premises |
timings (please read guidance note 8) "Off the !
guidance note 7) | premises | ]
Day |Start |Finish | Both In

Mon | State anv seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
i A1 50 -
| read guidance note 5)
Tue |y 330
Wed \3_. 1\%
Thur O 208G Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the supplv of alcohol at different times to those listed in
the coiumn on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 1 |2V0
Sat v 3o
Sun D gy 3_0_

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence
as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to
work in the checklist at the end of the form);

Name ‘
SHARO WWAaad CEAand
Date of birth Redacted
Address
Redacted
Postcode Redacted

Personal licence number (if known) Redacted

Issuing licensing authority (if known) S e G D

N B

Last updated April 2019

L2 2R Ry Y

45

e e A AN ML AT A AT PTT M A TA AL TN 1A P LA TR A R AL AT A A A M Br S e A TV LA o FA L m

Page 21



1408 L0LS, T8

[ Ve~ SO P

K

Emai - sharon crag - WUiooK

Piease highlight any adult entertainiment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

NI A

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State anv seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start | Finish
Mon 1h2 |3aco)
Tue 2 [P
Wed 1\ Daco
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
Thur 3 open to the public at different times from those listed in the
D 22 00| column on the left please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri D (22 06
Sat \PN AX G
Sun 1\ 9206

Last updated April 2019

cm e S A RATA SR AL A

46

VA AT TP S/ AT AR TAN A FAr A b NRIN TA AN AR ~AT o A A AALI O MY n 4 ML Mkl ol A e

Page 22

ABiCKC



(41414023, 11,08 Email - snaren crag - CUNooK

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c. d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

DL emsE DEE ATTACHED

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of chiidren from harm

Last updated April 2019 47

................ Bt s S o B A AT AR A TVA AT T WA A AR AP e ka0 T LN A A C AT A A AMEE AR MW a e APV I0LA ] b LA D e aTicE

Page 2-3



Comprehensive recordable CCTV system will be installed and
maintained covering the trade areas whilst encompassing all ingress
and egress to the premises. The system must continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable aclivities and during all imes

when customers remain at the premises. The system must ba capable of
providing pictures of evidential quality, in particular facial

recognition. All recordings must be stored for a minimum period of 31
days with date and time. Recordings must be made available
immediately upon the request of g Police or Authorised Officer.

An incident recording book, bound in numerical order, shall be
maintained at the premises showing details of the date and time of

all assaults, injuries, accidents or ejections, as well as details of the
members of staff involved, the nature of the incident and the
actionfoutcome. Thae book must be kept available for inspection by the
Police and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority.

Notices shall predominantly displayed at all exists requesting
patrons to respect the needs of lacal residents and leave the
area quietly.

Notices shall be predominantly displayed in all areas used extemally
patrons to respect the needs of the local residents and use the area quietly.

No rubbish, induding botfles, shall be moved, removed or placed
In outside areas between 2300 hours and 0800 hours.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme, shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification shall bear
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The

log should include the date and time of the refused sale and the name
of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log shall be
available for inspection at the premises by the police or an

authorised officer of the Council at all imes whilst the premises

are open.

The premises to keep up fo date records of staff fraining and
refresher training in respect of age-related sales including proxy
sales to persons who are drunk and identifying and preventing drug
misuse in written or electronic format available for inspection on
request by an authorised officer.

Other than fo in > ; ks are
permitted-to lea e licen own on the deposited plans

Notices shall be dearly displayed in the premises to emphasise to
customers the prohibition on providing sales of alcohol to persons
under the age of eighteen years

Page 24



A 30 minute drinking up time on top of the last permitted sale of alcohol to allow
customers to use the toilet facilities and disperse from the premises.

SIA ragi d door staff shall be employed at the premises and
the following mum numbers will be adhered to: -

-

NUW

Members of the Public

Supervisors
1-100

100 - 250
250 -500
500 -750
750 -1,000
1,000 - 1250
1,258 - 1,500
1,500 - 2,000

Page 25



THURLULS, 1108 Emaill - Snaron craig - LmnooK

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ]
* [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. 5
¢ |have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and ]
others where applicable.
¢ I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be =}
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application. O
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. ]

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] |

have included documents demonstrating my entitiement to work in the United |
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 138 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL
PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY
ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING
AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

¢ Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
pannership which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand |
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition

Declaration preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease

to be entitled to live and work in the UK {please read guidance note

15).

Last updated April 2019 48

htan e M nde Mt e e B AT AV B ATUA L AT T 7 A T A TR 88 TP A ek IR T A AW BB R AT e & A AL D MW A APV A e E ek b 1 | &S ance

Page 26



| U LULS, 1189 Emati - SNaron ¢raig - WLmooK

ik

e The DPS named in this application form is entitied to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entittement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

ran

Signature %/’Ci?
Date L - Cly. - ;CJB
Capacity

For joint appiications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Posttown | | Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) | Redacted

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Swansea Council is the data controlier for the personal information you pravide on this

form. We are collecting this information as part of our obligation under Licensing Act

2003. Your information will be used to help us fulfil our legal obligation and will not be used for
any other purpose. We will not share your data with third parties unless we are required or
permitted to do so by law.

Data protection law describes the legal basis for our processing your data as necessary for
compliance with a legal obligation. For further information about how Swansea Council uses
your personal data, including your rights as a data subject, please see our corporate privacy

notice on our website (www.swansea gov.uk/privacynotice).

Last updated April 2019 49

s il ale Mo e S WA S A MR AN A AT T e VAR Ty TR AT/ ek SR TAL AN A A AT h A A0 LW m a4 P 16 LA abed b 8 A e —

Page 27

anice



UDiVaILuLs, 110! Email - snaron cralg - Uullook

Appendix A1

" o LB s ] SR e s 2 4G = BB M s08m 2T M-
Walkway in
4
oy s 6
- { *
Open Teuase £
e = Smoke =
e : 8
o (onSunfito~ wic |
! ; ol £ Arsnot { '
& 1200 Entrarcs Doors Consunfion of :
o A LOHO- £
i 7 &
! !
- b
Al
4
3
8
4 L
*

385 m s T e 7Tarm -

= S——— S WIom — -

77" Free SO exporn

() floorplanner

Brbbe s Hmn e Mo o e b m BN AR A ARSI A PV A e AT TIF e VA A RFUA T G A 7858 R AR TR A IR EA ATV A A A AR BaO WV ATV AE (O R Aaind ml BA Al W O

Page 28



Appendix B

Beechtree Cottages

Hawthorne Cottages

é‘a_‘?—"e' o Worlfmgs
R Limekiln _(dis)
N
\?\c}\"p (disused)
;DU Oak Tree Cottages
Q
@
B Langrove
House
Cattle Grid
© Hawilfraint a hawilau cronfa ddata’r Goron, 2023. Rhid dded yr Arolwg Ordnans 100023509 © Crown Copyright and database right 2023. Ordrjance Survey 100023509 © GetMapping PLC
(//3- Cyngor Abertawe  This plan is for illustrative purposes GeoDiscoverer Scale: 1:1250
Swansea Council only and should not be used as a cale. L.
legal document. Date: 23/05/2023

Created by: Annie.Davies




Appendix C

Comprehensive recordable CCTV system will be installed and
maintained covering the trade areas whilst encompassing all ingress
and egress to the premises. The system must continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times

when customers remain at the premises. The system must be capable of
providing pictures of evidential quality, in particular facial

recognition. All recordings must be stored for a minimum period of 31
days with date and time. Recordings must be made available
immediately upon the request of a Police or Authorised Officer.

An incident recording book, bound in numerical order, shall be
maintained at the premises showing details of the date and time of

all assaults, injuries, accidents or ejections, as well as details of the
members of staff involved, the nature of the incident and the
action/outcome. The book must be kept available for inspection by the
Police and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority.

Notices shall predominantly displayed at all exists requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and leave the
area quietly.

Notices shall be predominantly displayed in all areas used extemally
patrons to respect the needs of the local residents and use the area quietly.

No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed
In outside areas between 2300 hours and 0800 hours.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme, shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification shall bear
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The

log should include the date and time of the refused sale and the name
of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log shall be
available for inspection at the premises by the police or an

authorised officer of the Council at all times whilst the premises

are open.

The premises to keep up to date records of staff training and
refresher training in respect of age-related sales including proxy
sales to persons who are drunk and identifying and preventing drug
misuse in written or electronic format available for inspection on
request by an authorised officer.

Notices shall be clearly displayed in the premises to emphasise to
customers the prohibition on providing sales of alcohol to persons
under the age of eighteen years

Page 30



A 30 minute drinking up time on top of the last permitted sale of alcohol to allow
customers to use the toilet facilities and disperse from the premises.

Members of the Public

Supervisors
1-100
100 - 250 ~

250 -500 r
500 - 750

750 - 1,000

1,000 - 4,250

1,250~ 1,500

1,500 - 2,000

Page 31



Appendix D

From: James Newcombe <Redacted>

Sent: 02 May 2023 19:27

To: Annie Davies <Annie.Davies@swansea.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: The Langrove, Parkmill, Southgate, Swansea, SA3 2EB

CAUTION: External email - Do not click links/open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe

Hello Annie
Good evening.

Please also note that Redacted who owns the Langrove Health Club and lives onsite
including Redacted manager of the Langrove Health Club have also said that they
do not want the licence or alcohol on the premises they are due to address the
individual due to the problems, | believe an overzealous cafe manager has
requested this without consulting the owners.

Your comments as below: -

Would you be willing to expand upon your objection siting the four licensing
objectives — the protection of children from harm, the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, and the prevention of public nuisance.

In line with your request please see the below

| write this email in regard to the application for an alcohol licence at Langrove
Health Club.

| live and own Langrove Cottage and the lane leading to the Health Club. My family
and neighbours object to the licence due to the current issues, speeding, anti-social
behaviour and threatening behaviour towards my family and neighbours which have
been logged with the police by members of the Health Club due to them not following
the lane speed and to stop discarding rubbish.

The lane is and has children and animals including pedestrians walking up and
down, our current issues on the narrow private lane include that of speed, and
speeds bumps and chicanes have been placed in the lane to try and slow down the
traffic. Alcohol reduces the ability to drive safely, and the actions could be overly
compensated resulting in young children, animals and pedestrians being hurt not to
mention oncoming traffic.

The lane is also a private lane that | own, there is a wayleave for club members to
use the lane as long as they are respectful and follow the lane rules.

We are having confrontations with some current members due to them not wanting

to follow the rules, these people maybe more of a disturbance to myself and my
neighbours if fuelled by alcohol.

Page 32


mailto:Annie.Davies@swansea.gov.uk

Appendix D

The majority of people using the gym drive solo to the gym to use the gym and
classes to keep fit. Alcohol following exercise as we know inhibits the individual and
do condoning drink driving in a rural setting leading to rural main roads.

We are currently working with the police (Simon Chadwick) to try and control the
above issues that we are having. We have had several meetings and conversations
with the Langrove Health Club owners and although we have been assured, they try
to control their members they are unable to put things in place to keep the lane safe
which consists of (our garden) and members walking the narrow lane.

The concerns we have are increase in anti-social behaviour, more rubbish being
dumped, increase in speeding and threatening behaviour towards family members
and neighbours and drink driving.

Whilst we all agree with the Coffee and Crunch Cafe shop for members of the Club,
we don't require or see the need for alcohol to be issued to a Health Club.

The lane is a private lane with a wayleave in place for members of the club only and
not for general public use. The possible increase in the traffic coming into a very
rural environment is detrimental to the area with the increase in pollution and noise.

Kind regards

James Newcombe.

From: Lisa Porter < Redacted>

Sent: 18 May 2023 09:13

To: Annie Davies <Annie.Davies@swansea.qov.uk>
Subject: Langrove Health Club Coffee and Crunch

CAUTION: External email - Do not click links/open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe

Hi Annie
Good morning

| have lived in the Langrove Cottage Lane for more than 30 years. Langrove Cottage
Lane is a private lane leading to Langrove Health Club and Coffee and Crunch, for
years we have suffered from speeding and antisocial behaviour. Recently the Lane
has been purchased by a new neighbour who is trying to work with the owners of the
Langrove Health Club and Coffee and Crunch to control the speed and anti-social
littering, music and shouting. All of this is due to his and our animals using the lane
as it's part of his land and property and we are constantly in the lane, our young
grandchildren children also use the lane and pedestrians using the lane.

Page 33


mailto:Annie.Davies@swansea.gov.uk

Appendix D

Our neighbour has suffered from much verbal abuse and threats due to the control
methods being installed and people not understanding it is a private lane.

My family has recently suffered from some verbal abuse and shouting as we walk
the lane with our eldest daughter being verbal abused and upset for walking the
lane. Our concern is that if these people are fuelled with alcohol will things escalate
further, we currently have Simon our local police officer trying to support us but due
to it being a private lane he has limited powers.

Further to these issues we are also concerned about the noise and control issues of
the people while travelling along the lane. This is a very private quiet area with no
noise after 9pm and the last of the gym members leaves.

So, you can see we have a number of issues and concerns, a further and final
concern would be how the traffic and its potential increase will be managed by
Langrove Health Club and Coffee and Crunch management. At times of there are
many cars travelling along the narrow lane with near misses and cars losing control
and driving through our hedge.

Mrs and Mr Porter

From: Langrove Village <Redacted>

Sent: 21 May 2023 23:09

To: Annie Davies <Annie.Davies@swansea.gov.uk>; e.v.h.licensing@swansea.gov
Subject: Licensing Application Objection - The Langrove

CAUTION: External email - Do not click links/open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe

Dear Sir/ Madam

| wish to object to the current licence application at The Langrove, Parkmill,
Swansea, on the following grounds:

The Langrove used to be a country club with a full licence and a music and dancing
licence, and a motel. The motel has now been converted into a residential village
consisting of twenty-eight one bedroomed bungalows, let on long term contracts, and
the country club into a health club. The average age of our residents is 58

years. Some residents have been here for as long as seventeen years. They stay
because of the peace and quiet in the countryside.

| have leased the health club out to Gower Community Leisure for a number of
years, with no issues.

| gave up all licences many years ago to make sure that the peace and quiet was

maintained. There was a verbal agreement with the directors of Gower Community
Leisure, that no alcohol licence would be applied for.

Page 34


mailto:Annie.Davies@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:e.v.h.licensing@swansea.gov

Appendix D

Gower Community Leisure have now sub-let a part of the health club to Sharon
Craig for a coffee shop, and | note she has applied for a drinks licence from 12:00 to
21:00hrs, seven days a week.

The health club closes at 21:00hrs Monday to Friday and 17:00hrs Saturday and
Sunday. There is an outside area with tables and chairs where people will be able to
eat and drink. This will cause noise and disruption to residents who reside in a very
close proximity to the cafe. This was the reason | gave up my alcohol licences in the
first place.

If alcohol is served people will linger longer and become louder than if it is a coffee
shop which was proposed. This could be detrimental to the quiet enjoyment of our
residents, some of whom class this as their permanent home.

If the premises is locked up at 21:00hrs and there are people still consuming bottles
in the beer garden, who will be responsible for asking them to leave if they are
noisy?

| hope you will seriously consider these points when making your decision.

Yours sincerely

Brian Stewart
(Owner of the Langrove)

Page 35



	Agenda
	3 Statutory Licensing Sub Committee Procedure (For Information).
	4 Licensing Act 2003 - Section 17 - Application for a Premises Licence - The Langrove, Parkmill, Southgate, Swansea, SA3 2AB.
	04 - Appendix A
	04 - Appendix A1
	04 -Appendix B
	04 - Appendix C
	04 - Appendix D




